
HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 REGION H 

 

224 N 7th St. www.mo-kan.org Phone: (816) 233-3144 

Saint Joseph, Missouri  64501 www.missouriregionh.com  Fax: (816) 233-8498 

 

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING 

April 14, 2021- 13:30 
Region H HazMat Building 

312 W. Colorado St., St. Joseph, MO 64504 
This meeting will be held in person & virtually through Zoom. Please use the following information 

to attend:  
1. Join Zoom Meeting via computer: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81585145346?pwd=Z3FwdCsvdEJSZ2IrcmRCS0Q2N1htQT09 
2. OR by phone: 1-312-626-6799 

3. Enter the Meeting ID: 815 8514 5346 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes: 

• January 13, 2021 quarterly meeting 
4. Reports: 

• OHS Updates, HSAC updates 
• Other State office and Program updates 
• Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives 
• Chairperson’s report 

5. Regional grant updates 
• FY2019 -  update 

• FY2020 -  update 
• FY2021-   application period, project ideas and application peer review  

6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates 
• EMD Alternate, County Commissioner 

7. New / Other Business 
• THIRA consultant discussion 

8. Next Meeting: July 14, 2021  
9. Adjourn 
 

 
 

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council.  For information regarding the committee 
or for special accommodations at the meeting, please contact Hayley Howard at (816) 233-3144 or hayley@mo-kan.org. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81585145346?pwd=Z3FwdCsvdEJSZ2IrcmRCS0Q2N1htQT09
mailto:hayley@mo-kan.org


MINUTES 
Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee 

Quarterly Business Meeting with Zoom Option 
St. Joseph, MO 64501 

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 13:30 
 

PRIMARY/VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:       
11 RT Turner: Evergy    Ruben Bulgin (A): Lifeline Foods (Z)  

Blair Shock: Clinton Co EMD    Lee Sawyer: Buchanan County Commission 
Bruce Lundy (A): City of Savannah    Jerry Gill (A): Buch Co PW 
Bill Brinton: Buchanan Co EMD   Jennifer Protzman (A): City of St. Joe PD 
Lesley Schulte (A): Tri-Co. Health   Adam Perry: HAZMAT 
Blake Rudel (A): Andrew Co Ambulance   
 

          

OTHERS PRESENT:   
9 Alexander Brasko: Andrew Co. volunteer  Brad Johnson: Midwest Mobile Radio    
             Paul Stickler:  Midwest Mobile Radio  Ryan Bever: Andrew Co EMD (Z) 

Hayley Howard: Mo-Kan Regional Council Christina Strozier: OHS (Z) 

Briar Butner: Andrew Co. volunteer  Jim Skipper: EP coordinator for WMH and HMC 
Nic Hutchison: Mo-Kan Regional Council  
*(A) Alternate 
*(Z) Zoom   

The regular quarterly meeting of the Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee was held on January 13, 2021, 
at the Region H Hazmat Building, 312 W. Colorado Ave., St. Joseph Mo., 64504 and via Zoom. 
 

1. Roll Call:  Chair Blair Shock called the meeting to order at 13:37. A verbal roll call was taken. Eleven (11) 
primaries/alternates from different disciplines attended in person or via Zoom.  There was a quorum. 

2. Approve agenda:  RT Turner made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Blake Rudel seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

3. Approve Meeting Minutes:  

• October 7, 2020 – Chair Blair Shock asked for a motion to approve the minutes.  RT Turner made the motion to 
approve the minutes, seconded by Lee Sawyer.  The motion passed unanimously.  

4. Reports:   

• OHS Update: No updates 

• Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives: No updates 

• Chairperson’s Update: Blair informed the board that Rhonda Wiley (Atchison County 911) asked if the  
RHSOC was funding radios again as radio projects weren’t considered for funding in some recent years. He 
reminded the committee that since radio projects have been funded in the last few grant processes and are being 
considered for funding, those interested should put in an application. Even if an entity’s application doesn’t get 
approved, balances sometimes remain from those funded projects which may be able to be applied to another 
requesting entity if they have an application on file.   

5. Regional Grant Updates:  Hayley Howard, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlighted grant updates that were included 
in the committee packets:   

• FY2019:  Hayley stated that all 2019 funds have been spent with the exception of the Work Plan/M & A and 
NTA Ambulance portable radio projects. Since remaining balances from other projects were transferred to NTA 
Ambulance’s portable radio project, after the last invoice of $5,525.20 is paid, there will be a balance of $2,493.01. 
Since that is not enough to purchase another radio, Hayley asked if NTA wanted to kick in the remainder to get 
an additional radio but declined. She went on to say that amount will probably have to be de-obligated since FY19 
balances can’t be applied to FY20 projects and all other FY19 projects are complete.  

• FY2020: Hayley reported that procurement has not begun for FY2020 as the projects are not active on 
WebGrants yet. 

6.       Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates:   

Committee vacancies were reviewed. Bill Brinton mentioned John Barclay was no longer involved with EM in 
Harrison County, so a replacement for him as an EM alternate would need to be identified. Hayley said she 
reached out to Wallace Patrick about replacing him since he hadn’t been involved with the committee for some 



time.  A motion was made by Lee Sawyer to move Blake Rudel from alternate EMS to primary, and Bruce Lundy 
seconded. Motion passed. Since Bryan Atkins retired and the new Andrew County Sheriff Grant Gillette agreed 
to serve, per a conversation with Ryan Bever and upon learning that potential committee member Kasey 
Keesaman declined to serve, a motion was made to move Rodney Herring, alternate sheriff, to the primary 
position and add Gillette as alternate by Blake Rudel, seconded by Bruce Lundy. The motion carried. Lastly, Bill 
Brinton moved to move John Barclay to EMS alternate, and Blake Rudel seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  Remaining vacancies include alternate county commissioner and EM alternate. 

 

7. New / Other Business:  

• Inventory Updates – Hayley Howard said the Biennial Inventory is nearly complete and will be submitted by the 
January 31, 2021, due date.  

• THIRA SPR update – Hayley Howard said she held two virtual THIRA SPR webinars and individually thanked 
those who attended. She inquired as to whether the RHSOC had a THIRA subcommittee in the past, and Bill 
Brinton said he had been involved with it in the past, but it was always subject to who was available to make the 
meetings. Hayley mentioned it would be helpful to have a designated committee with representatives from the 
different disciplines. Bill Brinton said he would ask John Barclay to chair a THIRA committee. Discussion tabled 
for a later date. 

8. Next Meeting:  The date for the next meeting is April 14, 2021, at 13:30. 

9. Adjourn:  Meeting was adjourned 14:18. 



FY2019 Project Description Project Status
Budget 
amount Spent

Remaining 
Balance

EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-05 FY19 - NTA Ambulance Mobile Radios Completed $22,324.80 $22.324.80 $0.00
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-02 FY19 - Region H - Work Plan Underway $25,000.00 $1,512.82 $23,487.18
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-01 FY19 - Region H - M&A Underway $5,598.71 $3,097.86 $2,500.85
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-03 FY19 -  Caldwell County COAD/CERT Completed $47,664.70 $47,664.70 $0.00
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-06 FY19 -  Buchanan County EMA Badging Completed $3,909.99 $3,909.99 $0.00
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-07 FY19 - NTA Ambulance District MOSWIN Portable Radio Cache Underway $24,387.95 $21,988.84 $2399.11*
EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-04 FY19- Annual Renewal BCSD Comm Vehicle Completed $8,088.00 $8,088.00 $0.00

Totals: $136,974.15 $25,988.03

FY2020 Project Description Project Status
Budget 
amount Spent

Remaining 
Balance

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-01 FY20- Region H- M&A Underway $5,601.51 $5,601.51
EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-02 FY20- Region H – Work Plan Underway $25,000.00 $25,000.00

 EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-03 FY20- Buchanan County Badging Underway $9,492.89
reimbursement 
claim pending $9,492.89

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-04 FY20- Buchanan County Communications Vehicle Underway $8,088.00
reimbursement 
claim pending $8,088.00

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-05 FY20-Chillicothe SCBA Tanks Underway $17,220.00
reimbursement 
claim pending $17,220.00

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-06 FY20- NTA Ambulance District Portable Radios & Repeater Underway $71,627.84 $71,627.84
Totals: $137,030.24 $137,030.24

* Portable radio accessories have been ordered to spend down this balance. The accessories order totals $2,432.64, and NTA Ambulance has agreed to cover the $33.53, 
since the total of the accessories was more than the remaining balance. 

Note: FY19 funds must be spent by October 15, 2021

Note: FY20 funds must be spent by October 15, 2022



 4 

FY 2021 HSGP NOFO Back to the Top 

In FY 2021, there are three components of HSGP: 
 

1) State Homeland Security Program (SHSP): SHSP assists state, local, tribal, and 
territorial efforts to build, sustain, and deliver the capabilities necessary to prevent, 
prepare for, protect against, and respond to acts of terrorism. 
 

2) Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI): UASI assists high-threat, high-density Urban 
Area efforts to build, sustain, and deliver the capabilities necessary to prevent, 
prepare for, protect against, and respond to acts of terrorism. 
 

3) Operation Stonegarden (OPSG): OPSG supports enhanced cooperation and 
coordination among Customs and Border Protection (CBP), United States Border 
Patrol (USBP), and federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement agencies 
to improve overall border security. OPSG provides funding to support joint efforts to 
secure the United States’ borders along routes of ingress/egress to and from 
international borders, to include travel corridors in states bordering Mexico and 
Canada, as well as states and territories with international water borders. State, local, 
tribal, and territorial (SLTT) law enforcement agencies utilize their inherent law 
enforcement authorities to support the border security mission and do not receive any 
additional authority as a result of participation in OPSG.  

 
The 2018-2022 FEMA Strategic Plan creates a shared vision for reducing the risks posed by 
terrorism and sets an ambitious, yet achievable, path forward to unify and further 
professionalize emergency management across the country. HSGP supports the goals of 
Building a Culture of Preparedness and Readying the Nation for Catastrophic Disasters. We 
invite our stakeholders and partners to also adopt these priorities and join us in building a 
more prepared and resilient Nation, as preparedness is a shared responsibility and funding 
should support priorities that are most impactful and demonstrate the greatest return on 
investment. 
 
For FY 2021, DHS is focused on the criticality of information sharing and collaboration to 
building a national culture of preparedness and protecting against terrorism and other 
emerging threats to our national security. DHS and its homeland security mission were born 
from the “failures among federal agencies and between the federal agencies and state and 
local authorities to share critical information related to the threat of terrorism” prior to the 
September 11, 2001, attacks.1 The threat profile has changed in the past two decades – we 
now face continuous cyber threats by sophisticated actors, threats to soft targets and crowded 
places, threats from domestic violent extremists, and threats from new and emerging 
technologies. But information sharing and cooperation among state, local, and tribal 
authorities and federal agencies, including all DHS officials, is just as vital, and perhaps even 
more vital, today. Therefore, for FY 2021, we have identified five priority areas, tied to some 
of the most serious threats that DHS would like to see addressed by state and local 

 
 

1 Homeland Security Act of 2002: Report Together with Minority and Dissenting Views 222, Select Committee on 
Homeland Security: 107th Congress, U.S. House of Representatives (2002) (H. Rpt. 107-609). 

https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/fema-strategic-plan_2018-2022.pdf


 5 

FY 2021 HSGP NOFO Back to the Top 

governments, that recipients will need to address with their HSGP funds. Perhaps most 
importantly, we will be focused on forging partnerships to strengthen information sharing 
and collaboration in each of these priority areas and looking for recipients to remove barriers 
to communication and cooperation with DHS and other federal agencies. 
 

b. Objective 
The objective of the FY 2021 HSGP is to fund state, local, tribal, and territorial efforts to 
prevent terrorism and prepare the Nation for threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to 
the security of the United States.  
 

c. Priorities 
Given the evolving threat landscape, it is incumbent upon DHS/FEMA to continuously 
evaluate the national risk profile and set priorities that help ensure appropriate allocation of 
scarce security dollars. In assessing the national risk profile for FY 2021, five priority areas 
attract the most concern. Due to the unique threats that the nation faces in 2021, DHS/FEMA 
has determined that these five priorities should be addressed by allocating specific 
percentages of SHSP and UASI funds to each of these five areas, for a total of 30 percent per 
award. The following are the five priority areas for FY 2021, along with the corresponding 
percentage of SHSP and UASI funds that each recipient will be required to designate to each 
priority area in order to obtain a full allocation of SHSP and UASI funds: 
 

1) Enhancing cybersecurity – 7.5 percent 
2) Enhancing the protection of soft targets/crowded places – 5 percent  
3) Enhancing information and intelligence sharing and analysis, and cooperation with 

federal agencies, including DHS – 5 percent 
4) Combating domestic violent extremism – 7.5 percent 
5) Addressing emergent threats (e.g., transnational criminal organizations, unmanned 

aircraft systems [UASs], weapons of mass destruction [WMD], etc.) – 5 percent 
 
Failure by a recipient to propose investments and projects that align with the five priority 
areas and spending requirements will result in a recipient having a portion of their SHSP and 
UASI funds (up to 30 percent) placed on hold until they provide projects that sufficiently 
align to the National Priority Areas, and total at least the minimum percentage identified 
above of total SHSP and UASI funds per National Priority Area.  
 
A state or high-risk urban area must allocate the remaining 70 percent of their funding to 
gaps identified through their Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (THIRA) 
and Stakeholder Preparedness Review (SPR) process.   
 
Likewise, there are several enduring security needs that crosscut the homeland security 
enterprise to which recipients should consider allocating funding across core capability gaps 
and national priorities. The following are enduring needs that help recipients implement a 
comprehensive approach to securing communities:  
 

1) Effective planning; 
2) Training and awareness campaigns; 



 6 

FY 2021 HSGP NOFO Back to the Top 

3) Equipment and capital projects; and  
4) Exercises. 

 
SHSP and UASI Funding Priorities 
The table below provides a breakdown of the FY 2021 SHSP and UASI priorities (the focus 
of OPSG remains unique to border security), showing the core capabilities enhanced and 
lifelines supported, as well as examples of eligible project types for each area. A detailed 
description of allowable investments for each project type is included in the Preparedness 
Grants Manual. DHS/FEMA anticipates that in future years, national priorities will continue 
to be included and will be updated as the threats evolve and as capability gaps are closed.  
Applicants are strongly encouraged to begin planning to sustain existing capabilities through 
funding mechanisms other than DHS preparedness grants.   

FY 2021 SHSP & UASI Funding Priorities 

Priority Areas Core Capabilities  Lifelines  Example Project Types 
National Priorities 
Enhancing 
Cybersecurity  

• Cybersecurity  
• Intelligence and information 

sharing 
• Planning 
• Public information and 

warning 
• Operational coordination 
• Screening, search, and 

detection 
• Access control and identity 

verification 
• Supply chain integrity and 

security 
• Risk management for 

protection programs and 
activities 

• Long-term vulnerability 
reduction 

• Situational assessment 
• Infrastructure systems 
• Operational communications 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Cybersecurity risk assessments 
• Migrating online services to the “.gov” 

internet domain 
• Projects that address vulnerabilities 

identified in cybersecurity risk 
assessments 
o Improving cybersecurity of critical 

infrastructure to meet minimum levels 
identified by the Cybersecurity and 
Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 

o Cybersecurity training and planning 

Enhancing the 
Protection of 
Soft Targets/ 
Crowded Places  

• Operational coordination 
• Public information and 

warning 
• Intelligence and information 

sharing 
• Interdiction and disruption 
• Screening, search, and 

detection 
• Access control and identity 

verification 
• Physical protective measures 
• Risk management for 

protection programs and 
activities 

• Safety and 
Security 
 

• Operational overtime 
• Physical security enhancements 

o Closed-circuit television (CCTV) 
security cameras 

o Security screening equipment for 
people and baggage 

o Lighting 
o Access controls 
o Fencing, gates, barriers, etc. 

 

https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/178291
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/178291


 7 

FY 2021 HSGP NOFO Back to the Top 

Priority Areas Core Capabilities  Lifelines  Example Project Types 
Enhancing 
information and 
intelligence 
sharing and 
analysis, and 
cooperation with 
federal agencies, 
including DHS  

• Intelligence and information 
sharing 

• Interdiction and disruption 
• Planning 
• Public information and 

warning 
• Operational coordination 
• Risk management for 

protection programs and 
activities 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Fusion center operations (Fusion Center 
project will be required under this 
investment, no longer as a stand-alone 
investment) 

• Information sharing with all DHS 
components; fusion centers; other 
operational, investigative, and analytic 
entities; and other federal law 
enforcement and intelligence entities 

• Cooperation with DHS officials and other 
entities designated by DHS in 
intelligence, threat recognition, 
assessment, analysis, and mitigation  

• Identification, assessment, and reporting 
of threats of violence 

• Joint intelligence analysis training and 
planning with DHS officials and other 
entities designated by DHS 

Combating 
Domestic 
Violent 
Extremism 

• Interdiction and disruption 
• Screening, search and 

detection 
• Physical protective measures 
• Intelligence and information 

sharing 
• Planning 
• Public information and 

warning 
• Operational coordination 
• Risk management for 

protection programs and 
activities 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Open source analysis of misinformation 
campaigns, targeted violence and threats 
to life, including tips/leads, and 
online/social media-based threats 

• Sharing and leveraging intelligence and 
information, including open source 
analysis  

• Execution and management of threat 
assessment programs to identify, evaluate, 
and analyze indicators and behaviors 
indicative of domestic violent extremists 

• Training and awareness programs (e.g., 
through social media, suspicious activity 
reporting [SAR] indicators and behaviors) 
to help prevent radicalization 

• Training and awareness programs (e.g., 
through social media, SAR indicators and 
behaviors) to educate the public on 
misinformation campaigns and resources 
to help them identify and report potential 
instances of domestic violent extremism 

Addressing 
Emergent 
Threats, such as 
the activities of 
Transnational 
Criminal 
Organizations, 
open source 
threats, and 
threats from 
UAS and WMD 

• Interdiction & disruption 
• Screening, search and 

detection 
• Physical protective measures 
• Intelligence and information 

sharing 
• Planning 
• Public Information and 

Warning 
• Operational Coordination 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Sharing and leveraging intelligence and 
information  

• UAS detection technologies 
• Enhancing WMD and/or improvised 

explosive device (IED) prevention, 
detection, response and recovery 
capabilities 
o Chemical/Biological/Radiological/ 

Nuclear/Explosive (CBRNE) 
detection, prevention, response, and 
recovery equipment 

Enduring Needs 
Planning  • Planning • Safety and 

Security 
• Development of: 

o Security Risk Management Plans 



 8 

FY 2021 HSGP NOFO Back to the Top 

Priority Areas Core Capabilities  Lifelines  Example Project Types 
• Risk management for 

protection programs and 
activities 

• Risk and disaster resilience 
assessment 

• Threats and hazards 
identification 

• Operational coordination 
• Community resilience 

o Threat Mitigation Plans 
o Continuity of Operations Plans 
o Response Plans 

• Efforts to strengthen governance 
integration between/among regional 
partners 

• Joint training and planning with DHS 
officials and other entities designated by 
DHS 

• Cybersecurity training and planning 
Training & 
Awareness 

• Long-term vulnerability 
reduction 

• Public information and 
warning 

• Operational coordination 
• Situational assessment 
• Community resilience 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Active shooter training 
• Intelligence analyst training 
• SAR and terrorism indicators/behaviors 

training  
• Security training for employees 
• Public awareness/preparedness campaigns 
• Joint training and planning with DHS 

officials and other entities designated by 
DHS 

• Cybersecurity training and planning 
Equipment & 
Capital Projects 

• Long-term vulnerability 
reduction 

• Infrastructure systems 
• Operational communications 
• Interdiction and disruption 
• Screening, search and 

detection 
• Access control and identity 

verification 
• Physical protective measures 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Protection of high-risk, high-consequence 
areas or systems that have been identified 
through risk assessments 

• Physical security enhancements 
o Security cameras (CCTV) 
o Security screening equipment for 

people and baggage 
o Lighting 
o Access Controls 

 Fencing, gates, barriers, etc. 
Exercises  • Long-term vulnerability 

reduction 
• Operational coordination 
• Operational communications 
• Community resilience 

• Safety and 
Security 

• Response exercises 

 
For FY 2021, each SHSP and UASI recipient is required to submit an Investment 
Justification (IJ) for each of the five National Priority Areas identified above. Each of these 
five investments must also account for at least the relevant minimum percentage of the 
applicant’s SHSP and UASI allocation. The fusion center project must be included under the 
Information and Intelligence Sharing IJ. State Administrative Agencies (SAAs) may submit 
complete project-level information at the time of application, including the five National 
Priority Area IJs, but are not required to do so. As a reminder, all SHSP- and UASI-funded 
projects must have a demonstrated nexus to preventing, preparing for, protecting against, and 
responding to acts of terrorism. However, such projects may simultaneously support 
enhanced preparedness for disasters unrelated to acts of terrorism. 
  
DHS/FEMA also requires SHSP and UASI recipients (states, territories, and high-risk urban 
areas) to complete a THIRA/SPR and prioritize grant funding to support closing capability 
gaps or sustaining capabilities that address national priorities and/or support enduring needs. 



Discipline Name Primary Alternate Jurisdiction/Organization Email Address Phone

1 Emergency Management Blair Shock Primary (CHAIR) Clinton County blair.shock@clintoncomo.org 816-539-2144 

Emergency Management ???? Alternate

2 Police Rick Bashar Primary Cameron Police Dept. chiefpd100@cameronmo.com 816-632-6521

Police Mike Wilson Alternate St. Joseph Police Dept. mwilson@stjoemo.org 816-271-4881

3 Sheriff Rodney Herring Primary Grundy County grucoso@grundycountymo.com 660-359-2828

Sheriff Grant Gillette Alternate Andrew County  sheriff@andrewcounty.org (816) 324-4114

4 Fire Phil Rickabaugh Primary Maryville Fire Department  253mdps_fire@maryvilledps.com 660-562-3209

Fire Bill Lamar Alternate St. Joseph Fire Department blamar@stjoemo.org 816-271-4650

5 County Health Sherry Weldon Primary Livingston County sherry.weldon@livcohealth.com 660-646-5506

County Health Lesley Schulte Alternate Multiple lesley.schulte@lpha.mo.gov 660-853-1126

6 HAZMAT Adam Perry Primary  Buchanan County adam.m.perry@leo.gov 816-261-3852

HAZMAT Mike O'Donnell Alternate Cameron Fire Department chieffd@cameronmo.com 816-632-0747

7 City or Public Works Rod McQuerrey Primary City of St. Joseph Public Works Rmcquerrey@stjoemo.org 816-344-1794

City or Public Works Jerry Gill Alternate Buchanan County Public Works JGill@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-752-8607

8 City Administrator / Mayor Robert Burns Primary Lathrop lathropcity@grm.net 816-528-6981

City Administrator / Mayor Bruce Lundy Alternate City Administrator, Savannah brucelundysavmo@gmail.com 816 390-0977

9 County Commissioners Lee Sawyer Primary Buchanan County Presiding Comm lsawyer@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-271-1503

County Commissioners ?????

10 Public Utility / Private Industry RT Turner Primary KCP&L royal.turner@kcpl.com 816-387-6345

Public Utility / Private Industry Valerie Murawski Alternate Albaugh, LLC valeriet@albaughllc.com 816-676-6021

11 EMS Blake Rudel Primary Andrew County Amublance Dir. acadrudel@gmail.com (816) 897-0549

EMS John Barclay Alternate NTA Memorial Ambulance ntatrain@grm.net 660-425-6319

12 9-1-1 Rhonda Wiley Primary Atchison County ac911@rpt.coop 660-253-0215

9-1-1 Jennifer Protzman Alternate City of St. Joseph Police Dept. jprotzman@stjoemo.org 816-271-4707

13 Schools Jill Voltmer Primary MWSU Police Chief jvoltmer3@missouriwestern.edu 816-271-4438

Schools Ashly McGinnis Alternate SJSD  Lafayette HS Principal Ashly.McGinnis@sjsd.k12.mo.us 816-671-4220

14 Volunteer Organization Bill Brinton Primary  (VICE CHAIR) Buchanan County bbrinton@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-383-0604

Volunteer Organization Karla Long Alternate American Red Cross karla.long@redcross.org 816-232-8439

15 Agriculture Mike Sobetski Primary Lifeline Foods Mike.Sobetski@lifeline-foods.com 816-279-1651

Agriculture Ruben Bulgin Alternate Lifeline Foods rbulgin@lifeline-foods.com 816-901-3104

16 Hospitals Keri Barclay Primary Harrison Co. Community Hospital kbarclay@hcchospital.org 660-425-1456

Hospitals Frank Hayden Alternate Hedrick Medical Center Ahayden@saint-lukes.org 660-214-8415

Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee (RHSOC)

mailto:mwilson@stjoemo.org
mailto:grucoso@grundycountymo.com
mailto:sheriff@andrewcounty.org
mailto:sherry.weldon@livcohealth.com
mailto:adam.m.perry@leo.gov
mailto:Rmcquerrey@stjoemo.org
mailto:JGill@co.buchanan.mo.us
mailto:lathropcity@grm.net
mailto:brucelundysavmo@gmail.com
mailto:royal.turner@kcpl.com
mailto:valeriet@albaughllc.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=andrew+county+ambulance+district&rlz=1C1GCEU_enUS828US828&oq=andrew+county+ambulance+district&aqs=chrome.0.0l2.6447j0j7&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:ntatrain@grm.net
mailto:jprotzman@stjoemo.org
mailto:jvoltmer3@missouriwestern.edu
mailto:Ashly.McGinnis@sjsd.k12.mo.us
mailto:Ahayden@saint-lukes.org

	AGENDA, April 14, 2021
	REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING

	Reg H RHSOC. MINUTES, January 13, 2021 DRAFT
	Project summary page RHSOC 4-6-21 
	Sheet1

	SHSP grant information
	Reg H RHSOC, Membership List, Updated 1-9-20



